Hanqi,
Thank you for the quick response.

Stephen

From: Hangi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 4:24 PM

To: Stephen Locke <lockes@fau.edu>; Christopher Beetle <cheetle@fau.edu>; Luc Wille
<willel@fau.edu>; Yan Yong <yongy@fau.edu>; Manhar Dhanak <dhanak@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Vector Calculus course proposal

Hi Stephen,

CEECS endorses the course.

Thanks,

Hangqi

From: Stephen Locke <lockes@fau.edu>

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 3:57 PM

To: Christopher Beetle <cbheetle@fau.edu>; Luc Wille <willel@fau.edu>; Hangi Zhuang

<zhuang@fau.edu>; Yan Yong <yongy@fau.edu>; Manhar Dhanak <dhanak@fau.edu>
Subject: Fw: Vector Calculus course proposal

A while back | sent out a request for comments on the proposed Vector Calculus course, MAS
3156 (see attached), but | may not have addressed that request to the correct people. | thought
| had some responses, but | don't see them in my mail now.

Cold you let me know if this course proposal is acceptable from your department's point of
view?

Thanks,
Stephen

[Chair, Mathematical Sciences]

From: Stephen Locke <lockes@fau.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 12:45 PM
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To: Christopher Beetle <cbeetle@fau.edu>; Luc Wille <willel@fau.edu>; Fred Bloetscher
<fbloetsc@fau.edu>

Subject: Vector Calculus course proposal

The department today voted to add a course in Vector Calculus, which will become part of our
BA program and some of our BS programs. Since the course may be of interest to Physics
students and Engineering students, we are forwarding the proposal documents.

Please forward to any interested members of your faculty.

Stephen
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